
Roane County Purchasing Department 
200 East Race Street, Suite #3 

Kingston, Tennessee 37763 
Phone 865-376-4317 ▪ Fax 865-376-4318 

 
            

ADDENDUM #1 
BID #2016-12/171 

CONCRETE & CONCRETE FINISHING 
 
 
TO: All Potential Bidders 
 
This addendum forms part of the Bid Documents.  It supplements and modifies them as follows: 
 
ITEM #1 – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
 
1. Who is the contact person to talk to about a site visit to these facilities prior to submitting a bid?  Will 

you or someone please provide the contact information for the person to arrange a site visit? 
Scheduling for site visits may be made by calling Ralph Stewart at 865-590-7779. Any questions that 
arise as a result of the site visit must be faxed or emailed to the Purchasing Department. Any 
information obtained from anyone other than the Purchasing Department is not binding. Answers to 
questions will be by addendum. 

 
2. For clarification – who will be the correct oblige for the bid bond?  I did not see a bid bond form in the 

paperwork. Is it acceptable to Roane County for us to use our own? 
Roane County is the oblige and you may use your own bond forms 

 
3. Did not see a start or completion date in the paperwork sent Friday. Page 19-2 A & B both the start and 

finish are blank. Do you know the start and finish dates? 
The start and finish dates will be filled in on the contract after the bid is awarded. This will be negotiated 
with the contractor. 

 
Please return this addendum to the Purchasing Department in the bid envelope. If your bid 
has already been sent and this addendum does not pertain to bid pricing, you may return it via 
facsimile. 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum #1 – Bid #2016-12/171. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Name 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Title 
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